






Wai-Kwan Chiu

To: Thomas Chan; jwong@cedd.gov.hk
Cc: colinkeung@epd.gov.hk; normankcng@cedd.gov.hk; ntchiang@cedd.gov.hk; 

qng@epd.gov.hk; joeoswong@cedd.gov.hk; Siu-Yuen Chan; Sam Tsoi; Louisa Cheung; 
Iris Chu

Subject: RE: 227724-50 RE: Fw: Agreement No. CE 18/2012 (CE) - Development of Anderson 
Road Quarry - Investigation  - EIA Report - Noise Mitigation Measures on Planned School 
at E1 and E2 Sites

----- Forwarded by JOSEPH WONG/CEDD/HKSARG on 14/05/2014 18:34 -----  
From:  cfbow@edb.gov.hk  
To:  jwong@cedd.gov.hk  
Cc:  dominicwong@edb.gov.hk, wongcl4@archsd.gov.hk, mokhla@archsd.gov.hk, leungwt@archsd.gov.hk, joeoswong@cedd.gov.hk  
Date:  14/05/2014 16:41  
Subject: Fw: Agreement No. CE 18/2012 (CE) - Development of Anderson Road Quarry - Investigation  - EIA Report - Noise Mitigation Measures on Planned 

School at E1 and E2 Sites 
 
 EDMS No.:                Doc. Src. :  

 
 
 
Dear Mr. Wong,  
 
We spoke regarding the caption.  
 
Please see the preceding mail from ArchSD, our technical advisor, to whose views we 
defer.  Thanks.  
 
Regards  
Glenda Bow  
PM(SB)2  
3509 8428  
----- Forwarded by Glenda CF BOW/EDB/HKSARG on 14/05/2014 16:38 -----  
From:  Wing Tak LEUNG/ARCHSD/HKSARG@ARCHSD  
To:  Glenda CF BOW/EDB/HKSARG@EDB  
Cc:  Dominic WL WONG/EDB/HKSARG@EDB, Chi Leung WONG/ARCHSD/HKSARG@ARCHSD, Allen Hei Lun MOK/ARCHSD/HKSARG@ARCHSD  
Date:  14/05/2014 14:31  
Subject: Re: Fw: Agreement No. CE 18/2012 (CE) - Development of Anderson Road Quarry - Investigation  - EIA Report - Noise Mitigation Measures on 

Planned School at E1 and E2 Sites 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

From:  Glenda CF BOW/EDB/HKSARG@EDB  
To:  Wing Tak LEUNG/ARCHSD/HKSARG@ARCHSD  
Cc:  Dominic WL WONG/EDB/HKSARG@EDB  
Date:  12/05/14 15:05  
Subject: Fw: Agreement No. CE 18/2012 (CE) - Development of Anderson Road Quarry - Investigation  - EIA Report - Noise Mitigation Measures on Planned 

School at E1 and E2 Sites 
 

 
 
Dear Mr. Leung,  
 
I refer to the preceding mail from CEDD.  
 
I should be grateful for your views on the acceptability of the captioned mitigation 
measures on or before 14 May 2014.  Thanks.  
 
Regards  
Glenda Bow  
PM(SB)2  
3509 8428  
----- Forwarded by Glenda CF BOW/EDB/HKSARG on 12/05/2014 15:00 -----  
From:  joeoswong@cedd.gov.hk  
To:  pmsb2@edb.gov.hk  
Cc:  sessk@landsd.gov.hk, leungwt@archsd.gov.hk, qng@epd.gov.hk, jwong@cedd.gov.hk, ntchiang@cedd.gov.hk, lmchan@cedd.gov.hk, 

normankcng@cedd.gov.hk  
Date:  12/05/2014 12:10  
Subject: Agreement No. CE 18/2012 (CE) - Development of Anderson Road Quarry - Investigation  - EIA Report - Noise Mitigation Measures on Planned 

School at E1 and E2 Sites 
 

 
 
 
Dear Glenda,  
 
As discussed with you on 9 May 2014 regarding the captioned issue, I append below the copy of our memo on the 
captioned issue for your advance information/action.  The memo is being despatched by Fax.  
 
Also, as discussed with Mr WT Leung of ArchSD on 9 May 2014, please response by providing you 
comment/confirmation on the proposed noise mitigation measures to EDB, as necessary, for their reply by 16 May 
2014.  
 



Please feel free to call me if you require further details of the project.  
 
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Joe Wong 
E/1   NTE DevO, CEDD 
Tel: 2301 1368 [attachment "Memo to EDB.pdf" deleted by Glenda CF BOW/EDB/HKSARG]  


